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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

APRIL 27, 2015 
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2015-0251 
4006 BANISTER LANE 

 
PROPOSAL 

Demolish a ca. 1950 house. 
 
ARCHITECTURE 

One-story, wing-and-gable plan, stone-veneered frame house with a partial-width inset 
porch on plain, round, wood posts; single and paired 6:6 fenestration. 
RESEARCH 

The house appears to have been built around 1950, although there are no building or utility 
permits for this address, as it was outside the city limit when it was built.  The first owners 
and occupants were Edward J. and Erna Wilson, who lived here the rest of their lives.  
Edward J. Wilson had previously lived on Rural Route 5 (as shown in the 1952 city 
directory), which corresponds to the location of this house.  The street and address first 
appear in the city directory of 1955.  Edward J. Wilson was an X-ray technician at 
Brackenridge Hospital.  After his death in 1975, Erna Wilson continued to live in the house 
for several years.  In the early 1990s, it was additional space for Pharmaco Dynamics, a 
drug-testing research center.  
STAFF COMMENTS 

The house is beyond the bounds of any City survey. 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Encourage rehabilitation and re-use if feasible; the house is a classic post-World War II 
minimal traditional house that appears to be in sound condition.  While it does not qualify 
as an individual landmark, careful consideration should be given to retaining the house and 
incorporating it into any new development on the site.  If the Commission votes to release 
the permit, then staff recommends completion of a City of Austin Documentation Package, 
consisting of photographs of all elevations, a dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative 
history, for archiving at the Austin History Center, prior to release of the permit. 



 D.18 - 2 
LOCATION MAP 
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4006 Banister Lane 
ca. 1950 

 
 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
4006 Banister Lane 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
April, 2015 
 
1992  Pharmaco Dynamics, additional space 
  Pharmaco laboratories were at 4009 Banister Lane. 
 
1985-86 Edward J. Wilson, renter 
  No occupation listed 
 
1981  Erna Wilson, owner 
  Retired 
 
1977  Erna Wilson, owner 
  Widow, Edward J. Wilson 
  No occupation listed 
 
1973  Edward J. and Erna Wilson, owners 
  Chief X-ray technician, Brackenridge Hospital 
 
1968  Edward J. and Erna Wilson, owners 
  Chief X-ray technician, Brackenridge Hospital 
 
1962  Edward J. and Erna Wilson, owners 

X-ray technician, Brackenridge Hospital 
 
1959  Edward J. and Erna Wilson, owners 
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X-ray technician, Brackenridge Hospital 

 
1955  Edward J. and Erna Wilson, owners 

Chief X-ray technician, Brackenridge Hospital 
 
1952  The street is not listed in the directory. 

NOTE:  Edward J. Wilson is listed on Rural Route 5; he was a technician with 
Wilson & Wilson, physicians, 404-A W. 15th Street and 114 W. 7th Street. 

 
 

 
Obituary of Edward J. Wilson 

Austin American-Statesman, January 12, 1975 
 
 



 D.18 - 5 

 
Obituary of Erna Wilson 

Austin American-Statesman, January 5, 2002 
 


